

HANEL CHOI

340 E. Homestead Ave. Palisades Park, NJ 07650

Home: 201) 944-1976 Cell: 201) 450 - 7114

hanel@mac.com

SHORT PROFILE

I am a 24-year-old Korean-American born in New York, NY, USA. I enjoy teaching English to both children and adults alike and love Korea. I find teaching English both fun and rewarding, and plan on staying in this field of work long-term. I also have an F-4 visa that will expire in May of 2011.

EDUCATION

UNCC, Charlotte, NC — Bachelor of Arts in English, 2006

Oxford Seminars, NJ — 100-hour TESOL Certification with Specialization in Teaching English Grammar, 2008

EXPERIENCE

ESL TEACHER, POLY RETURNEE EDUCATION INSTITUTE — JUNE 2008 - DECEMBER 2008

Taught both kindergarten and elementary school students English for six months working over 10 hours a day.

INTERNATIONAL VOLUNTEER, YWAM DTS — 2007 - 2008

Took part in a Discipleship Training School course with Youth With A Mission, Taiwan, as an international volunteer. Volunteered throughout Taiwan and Cambodia by working in a multicultural team teaching English, giving humanitarian aid, and supporting orphaned children.

YOUTH DIRECTOR, KFPCC — 2007

Worked with middle, high school, and a few university students at Korean First Presbyterian Church of Charlotte. Responsibilities included teaching, organizing events, leading praise and worship, and coordinating a youth-leadership team within the youth group.

SUMMER CAMP TEACHER, KBCC — 2003

Planned and taught lessons for 2nd and 3rd grade students during summer camp at Korean Baptist Church of Charlotte. Supervised children outside the classroom and during field trips.

ASSISTANT MANAGER, LIL' ORBITS — 2002 - 2007

Ran a small business as an assistant manager. Represented customer service, kept inventory and stock of items, and filled all necessary positions.

SKILLS

Computer skills include proficiency with Macintosh OS X, Windows XP, iWeb 2.0, Logic Express 7.2, Microsoft Office, and iWork '08. Other skills include photography and playing guitar.

LANGUAGES

Professional English, Conversational Korean; some Mandarin Chinese, Russian, and Spanish.